™

LOS0000%002-

{Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pckur [ war [ maL

(Business Entity Name)

“(Document Number,

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Cfficer:

Office Use Only

WG

300183997483

£. DENNARD

g\|10




a ' Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

" From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, August 05, 2010 2:12 PM
To: 'Fran Rubing'
Subject: RE: Change of Address for Mosaica Partners, LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and

quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Fran Rubino {mailto:frubino@mosaicapartners.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 2:10 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Bob Brown'

Subject: Change of Address for Mosaica Partners, LLC

Please change the Current Principal Place of Business and the Current Mailing Address of the
following: ’

Mosaica Partners, LLC
Document # LO5000080172

T )
Our new address is:

10575 681" Ave., Suite B1
Seminole, FL 33772

Thank you,
Fran Rubino
Executive Assistant

Mosaica Partners, LLC

Phone: 727 §70-8100
Fax: 727 498-5700

FRubino@MosaicaPartners.com
www.MosaicaPartners.com

Nationally Recognized Health Information Exchange Consultants and Advisors
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